



مركز الإمارات العالمي للاعتماد

Emirates International Accreditation Centre

المتطلبات العامة للاعتماد

General Accreditation Requirements

EIAC-RQ-GEN-001

Signatories			
Approved:	Approved: EIAC CEO		
Prepared by:	Director, Laboratories Accreditation Department		
	Director, Inspection Bodies Accreditation Department		
	Director, Certification Bodies Accreditation Department		

Revision history			
Issue no.	Rev. No.	Details	Date
1	0	First Issue for use under EIAC Name	06- 12- 2018
1	01	Explaining the cases for which a suspension / withdrawn decision can be taken (Clause no.	16-09-2019
		14) and updated EIAC-CB Requirements (Annex 1)	
1	02	Modify the names of the international documents used by EIAC (clause no. 2 and 16)	19-11-2019
		Add the Accreditation Agreement number (As per document review APAC Peer	
		evaluation results)	
1	03	Add clause 'Subcontracted Test, Calibration Inspection or Certification', and	10-09-2020
		Modify Annex (1)	
1	04	Changes in Annex 1 regarding:	23-03-2021
		Adding Establishing & Extending Accreditation Schemes EIAC-RQ-GEN-004	
		Modifying the Laboratories requirements list (18.2) for Measurement Uncertainty and	
		Metrological Traceability	
		Deleting Halal Requirement due to merging it in EIAC Symbol requirement EIAC-RQ-	
		GEN-002	
1	05	Revised to add EIAC policy regarding the use of PT activities in the assessment and	07-06-2021
		accreditation process in compliance with ILAC P9	
1	06	Modified to include the location changes requirements (Clause 17)	01-06-2023
1	07	Revised due to the incorporation of the new identity of the Dubai Government	23-07-2024





CONTENTS

1	Definitions	3
2	Scope	ε
3	Accreditation Requirements	7
4	Confidentiality	7
5	Liability	8
6	Health & Safety	8
7	Indemnity	8
8	Appeals & Complaints	9
9	Granting of Accreditation	S
10	Extension of Accreditation Scope	S
11	Obligations of the CABs	9
12	Use of Accreditation Certificate	10
13	Announced/ Unannounced Periodic Visits	10
14	Re-Assessment Visits	10
15	Suspension, Withdrawal and Reduction of Accreditation Scope	10
16	Subcontracted Test, Calibration Inspection or Certification	12
17	Notification of Change	13
18	Specific Requirements for Technical Competence	14
19	References	16
20	Annex (1): EIAC Requirements for Accreditation	18







1 Definitions

1.1 Accreditation

Third-party attestation related to a conformity assessment body conveying formal demonstration of its competence to carry out specific conformity assessment tasks

1.2 Accreditation body

Authoritative body that performs accreditation; here it is EIAC.

1.3 Accreditation body logo

Logo used by an accreditation body to identify itself

1.4 Accreditation symbol¹

Symbol issued by an accreditation body to be used by accredited conformity assessment bodies to indicate they are accredited.

1.5 Appeal

Request by a conformity assessment body for reconsideration of any adverse accreditation decision related to its desired accreditation status

1.6 Assessment

Process undertaken by an accreditation body to determine the competence of a conformity assessment body, based on standard(s) and/or other normative documents and for a defined scope of accreditation.

1.7 Conformity Assessment Body (CAB)

Body that performs conformity assessment activities and that can be the object of accreditation

1.8 Conformity Assessment Activity

Activity conducted by a conformity assessment body when assessing conformity, activities covered by accreditation include, but are not limited to: testing including medical, calibration, inspection, certification of management systems, persons, products, processes and services, provision of proficiency testing, production of reference materials, validation and verification.

1.9 Interested parties

Person or organization with a direct or indirect interest in accreditation.

Direct interest refers to the interest of those who undergo accreditation; indirect interest refers to the interests of those who use or rely on accredited conformity assessment bodies.

This document and all its contents are property of Emirates International Accreditation Centre (EIAC). The content is protected by copyrights laws. Any printed copy of it shall be treated as 'Uncontrolled'. Always refer to the controlled online version.



Tel: +97148722666 info@eiac.gov.ae www.eiac.gov.ae

¹ The word symbol is used instead of Mark since "Mark" is to be reserved to indicate conformity of a product





Interested parties can include the accreditation body, conformity assessment bodies, their associations and their clients, industry services, trade associations, scheme owners, governmental regulatory bodies or other governmental services, or non-governmental organizations, including consumer organizations.

1.10 Accreditation decision

Decision on granting, maintaining, extending, reducing, suspending and withdrawing accreditation

1.11 Scope of accreditation

Specific conformity assessment activities for which accreditation (Clause 3.1) is sought or has been granted.

1.12 Granting accreditation

Awarding accreditation for a defined scope of accreditation

1.13 Maintaining accreditation

Confirming the continuance of accreditation for a defined scope

1.14 Extending accreditation

Adding conformity assessment activities to the scope of accreditation

1.15 Reducing accreditation

Cancelling part of the scope of accreditation

1.16 Suspending accreditation

Putting temporary restrictions in place for all or part of the scope of accreditation

1.17 Withdrawing accreditation

Cancelling accreditation for the full scope

1.18 Witnessing

Observation by the accreditation body of a conformity assessment body carrying out conformity assessment activities within its scope of accreditation

1.19 Accreditation scheme

Rules and processes relating to the accreditation of conformity assessment bodies to which the same requirements apply. Accreditation scheme requirements include, but are not limited to, ISO/IEC 17020, ISO/IEC 17021, ISO/IEC 17025, ISO/IEC 17024, ISO 17034, ISO/IEC 17043, ISO/IEC 17065, ISO 15189 and ISO 14065.

1.20 Accreditation process

Activities from application through to granting and maintenance of accreditation as defined by the accreditation scheme







1.21 Proficiency Testing Program (PTP)

Evaluation of the Conformity Assessment Body performance against pre-established criteria.

1.22 Inter-Laboratory Comparison (ILC)

Organization, implementation and evaluation of the results of measurement and testing of the same or similar test items/samples carried out by two or more than two laboratories in conformity with pre-determined conditions.

1.23 Measurement Audit

A practical test whereby a well-characterized and calibrated test item (artifact) is send sent to a single laboratory and the results are compare with a reference value.

1.24 Accreditation certificate

Formal document or a set of documents, stating that accreditation granted for the defined scope.







2 Scope

- 2.1 This document stipulates the general accreditation requirements for Conformity Assessment Bodies (CABs) need to fulfill in order to get accreditation under EIAC accreditation programs.
- 2.2 All CABs are required to comply with relevant EIAC accreditation requirements including this document along with main accreditation criteria. CABs are also required to comply with relevant ILAC/IAF/PAC documents.
- 2.3 EIAC follows the ILAC/ IAF Cross-Frontier accreditation policies for accreditations in other countries.
- 2.4 EIAC offers accreditation for all types of CABs according to the latest edition of the following accreditation criteria, in addition to other relevant Criteria of Competence published by EIAC, subject to availability of resources within EIAC:
 - a. ISO/IEC 17020 "Conformity assessment Requirements for the operation of various types of bodies performing inspection
 - ISO/IEC 17024 " Conformity assessment General requirements for bodies operating certification of persons
 - C. ISO/IEC 17025 " General Requirements for the Competence of Testing and Calibration Laboratories
 - d. ISO 15189 "Medical Laboratories Requirements for quality and competence".
 - e. ISO/IEC 17021-1 "Conformity assessment Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of management systems Part 1: Requirements
 - f. ISO/IEC 22003 "Food safety management systems Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of food safety management systems".
 - g. ISO/IEC 17065 " Conformity assessment Requirements for bodies certifying products, processes and services
- 2.5 EIAC defines specific technical requirements for competence regarding personnel; equipment, test methods, quality control and reporting for each type of CAB within their respective requirements' documents as mentioned in annex (1).







3 Accreditation Requirements

- 3.1 Cooperation with EIAC
- 3.1.1 The CAB shall provide EIAC and its representatives and assessors the necessary assistance, cooperation and access to relevant areas of CAB for witnessing of conformity assessment activities and to undertake any reasonable check to verify the capability and competence of the CAB including preparation, packaging and dispatch of test items, samples or other items needed by EIAC for verification purposes.
- 3.2 Management System
- 3.2.1 The CABs applying for accreditation shall have Management System incompliance with the relevant standards.

 Management system documents and records shall be in Arabic or English language.
- 3.2.2 Before accreditation assessment visit the CAB shall have conducted at least one full internal audit and one management review.

4 Confidentiality

EIAC's employees and assessors agree to maintain confidentiality and not to use or disclose to any third party, any information derived from the CAB in connection with the services without the consent of the CAB, except:

- a) any information which was in the possession of EIAC prior to its disclosure by the CAB,
- b) any information which is, or shall lawfully become, part of the public domain, required to be made available to any court, or obtained by EIAC from a source independent of the CAB,
- c) communications between an interested Party and any of ARAC, PAC, IAF, ILAC or signatories to the mutual recognition agreements between the members of such bodies under the terms of cross border policies published by ARAC, PAC, IAF or ILAC;

The CAB is not authorized to disseminate, distribute or use the information and data provided by EIAC unless it has consent from EIAC.







5 Liability

- 5.1 EIAC shall not be responsible for any Losses directly or indirectly suffered by the CAB, its clients or any third party arising from any event that may result during the validity of the Accreditation agreement 'EIAC-PR-002/FM-005'.
- 5.2 The CAB acknowledges that no employee or agent of EIAC owes any personal duty of care to it and that shall not be entitled to bring any claim against any person other than EIAC arising out of or in connection with the Accreditation Agreement 'EIAC-PR-002/FM-005'.
- 5.3 EIAC shall not perform any duties or services in respect of the CAB after the date of termination of the Accreditation agreement 'EIAC-PR-002/FM-005'.

6 Health & Safety

- 6.1 The CAB shall ensure that EIAC's employees and agents, when attending the CAB's or its clients' sites for assessment purposes, are provided such personal protective equipment as may be necessary to reduce risks to an acceptable level and meet any applicable legal requirements.
- 6.2 The CAB shall accept the responsibility for the safety of EIAC authorized representatives and assessors in conducting activities related to accreditation, and provide all relevant safety or protective clothing or equipment and disclosing to them any hazards.

7 Indemnity

The CAB shall indemnify EIAC and its staff lead assessors/external lead assessors/technical assessors/experts/visiting representatives, escorts and observers... etc from and against all expenses, losses, damages and costs that EIAC may sustain or incur as a result directly or indirectly of any loss or damage to any property or injury or death of any person caused by negligent act or omission or willful misconduct by the CAB in connection with accreditation activities







8 Appeals & Complaints

- 8.1 The CAB can make an appeal in writing against any Accreditation decision made by EIAC, using the appeal notice form within thirty calendar days of receiving the decision.
- 8.2 Appeals will process in accordance with EIAC's Appeals Procedure. The Appeals process flowchart is available on EIAC web site.
- 8.3 The CAB can submit a complaint against EIAC using the Governmental complaint System.

9 Granting of Accreditation

- 9.1 Accreditation shall be granted to the CAB after successful assessment & subsequent decision-making, and upon the payment of relevant fees.
- 9.2 Assessment techniques regular announced/ unannounced periodic visits shall conduct to ensure that CAB complies with the Accreditation criteria. Assessment techniques, can include, but are not limited to: on-site assessment, remote assessment, witnessing, document review, file review, measurement audits, review of performance in proficiency testing and other interlaboratory comparisons, validation audits, unannounced visits and interviewing.
- 9.3 The Accreditation is valid for a period of three years and shall renew after re-assessment subject to continuing compliance with Accreditation criteria and payment of fees.

10 Extension of Accreditation Scope

- 10.1 EIAC shall be notified officially upon an official request received from the CAB by three months prior to the scheduled assessment visit. A Request of Extension form must be submitted properly attached with successfully passed PT results.
- 10.2 If CAB runs an ILC instead, justification is required along with successfully passed result.
- 10.3 EIAC's case manager will review the request form & reply CAB with the acceptance or rejection of the request.

11 Obligations of the CABs

The CAB obligations listed in EIAC Accreditation Agreement 'EIAC-PR-002/FM-005' available on EIAC website.







12 Use of Accreditation Certificate

- 12.1 The CAB is not allowed, to alter or modify the Accreditation Certificate.
- 12.2 The CAB may copy the Accreditation Certificate provided that each copy is clearly identified as a copy.
- 12.3 The Accreditation Certificate remains the property of EIAC and must be returned immediately if requested by EIAC.

13 Announced / Unannounced Periodic Visits

- 13.1 The accredited CAB shall be subject to an announced/ unannounced periodic visits that will carry out at least once per year.
- 13.2 Additional special visits may carry out at the discretion of EIAC and as the need arises.

14 Re-Assessment Visits

Re-assessment visit shall be conducted before the end of the validity of the accreditation certificate, covering the whole scope during the accreditation cycle in order to renew the accreditation certificate.

15 Suspension, Withdrawal and Reduction of Accreditation Scope

15.1 Voluntary Suspension / Withdrawal or Reduction of Accreditation by CAB

15.1.1 In case the CAB wish to voluntary withdraw, reduce accreditation scope, suspend, or delay the assessment visit; EIAC shall be notified officially upon an official request received from the CAB by three months prior to the scheduled assessment visit. EIAC will take decision and inform the CAB about condition of acceptance of such request. The CAB is required to clear all dues and associated costs in this regard.

15.2 Suspension of Accreditation Scope

- 15.2.1 The CAB may be suspended if it involves in situations that include, but are not limited to the following:
 - a) Nonconformity that affects the capability of system to achieve the intended results (ex. Testing, calibration, inspection, certification).
 - b) Number of nonconformities associated with the same issue that could demonstrate a systemic failure.
 - c) Non-payment of fees on due date.
 - d) Misuse of EIAC symbol in reports/ certificates.
 - e) Unethical practices such as issue of reports/ certificates without actual work.
 - f) Failure to resolve nonconformance within defined time period.
 - g) Significant changes without prior notification to EIAC as defined in EIAC-RQ-GEN-001.







- h) Negative outcome of a complaint investigation.
- i) When the CAB found to provide certification to any standards used as a basis for accreditation of CABS such as ISO 17025, ISO 15189, ISO 17020 etc.
- j) Refusal or not responding for the scheduled or extraordinary assessment without reasonable justification.
- k) Unprofessional behavior of CAB that may affect the work of the assessment team such as not providing or hiding the needed information, misleading the assessment team.
- 15.2.2 The CAB shall not provide any service(s) within the suspended scope neither by using EIAC accreditation symbol on test report/ certificate or by subcontracting the suspended test/inspection to another accredited CAB.
- 15.2.3 Reinstatement of suspension can take place after the CAB has taken corrective actions to eliminate the matter of suspension within six months from the date of suspension.
- 14.24 EIAC may require to conduct on-site visit to verify the corrective actions taken by the CB before lifting the suspension

15.3 Reduction of Accreditation Scope

EIAC shall make decisions to reduce the scope of accreditation of the CAB to exclude those parts where the CAB has persistently failed to meet the requirements for accreditation, including competence, or voluntarily reduced upon an official request received from the CAB.

15.4 Withdrawal of Accreditation Scope

The accreditation of CAB may withdraw if it involves in situations that include, but are not limited to the following:

- 15.4.1 Failure in taking corrective action(s) to eliminate the matter of suspension within six months from the date of suspension.
- 15.4.2 In case of unavailability to lift the voluntary suspension within the 6 months from date of suspension
- 15.4.3 There is evidence of fraudulent behavior, or the CAB intentionally provides false information or conceals information.
- 15.4.4 Total collapse in implementation of accreditation criteria that affect the quality of work.
- 15.4.5 Voluntarily withdrawn upon an official request received from the CAB 3 months prior to the scheduled assessment

15.5 Actions to be take once Accreditation is Suspended/ Reduced or Withdrawn:

- 15.5.1 All instances of suspension, reduction and withdrawal of accreditation will be publicly available by EIAC, including but not limited to notices placed on EIAC website.
- 15.5.2 The CAB shall act as follows in case of suspension:
 - a) Shall not provide any service(s) within the suspended scope neither by using EIAC accreditation symbol on test report/ certificate or by subcontracting the suspended test/inspection to another accredited CAB







- b) Inform the persons/entities requesting activities, services, tests, exams, calibrations, production of reference materials, proficiency testing providers, with which it is in contact in that period of the withdrawal from the present Accreditation agreement 'EIAC-PR-002/FM-005';
- c) discontinue immediately with no delay the use of all presentations and advertising that contains any reference to that terminated scope of accreditation
- 15.5.3 The CAB shall act as following in case of withdrawal:
 - a) Stop immediately the issuance of any test report/ certificates bearing the accreditation symbol and any other references to accreditation or form of publicity using accreditation certificate.
 - b) Stop all advertising promotions or publications of the fact of accreditation.
 - c) Must take any steps reasonably required by EIAC to notify staff, customers, and suppliers about the withdrawal of accreditation.
- 15.5.4 The CAB shall act as following in case of reduction:
 - a) Stop all advertising promotions or publications of the fact of accreditation.

16 Subcontracted Test, Calibration Inspection or Certification

- As per EIAC-RQ-GEN-002, EIAC allows the accredited CAB to include results of subcontracted work in its endorsed reports/certificates with the accreditation symbol subject to the following actions taken by the accredited CAB:
- 16.1.1 The CAB shall inform the client of its intention to subcontract any part of the testing/ calibration/ inspection or certification and seek their approval and,
- 16.1.2 The CAB shall take full responsibility for the subcontracted work with a disclaimer of what was subcontracted.







17 Notification of Change

- 17.1 The CAB shall inform EIAC, without delay, of significant changes relevant to its accreditation, in any aspect of its status or operation relating to:
 - a) its legal, commercial, ownership or organizational status,
 - b) the organization, top management and key personnel,
 - c) resources and premises,
 - d) scope of accreditation, and
 - e) Other such matters that may affect the ability of the CAB to fulfill requirements for accreditation.
- 17.2 If the major or radical changes are related to CAB's management or documentation systems, the CAB must officially notify EIAC of such changes without any delay.
- 17.3 If the changes are related to CAB's relocates, CAB shall immediately notify EIAC and shall not use the EIAC-ILAC-MRA logo in its reports during the period of shifting until further notification is received by EIAC. The following documents shall be submitted to facilitate the process of witnessing the new location:
 - · Shifting Plan,
 - Equipment Transferring Plan & Procedure,
 - Last Service Certificate provided in the Old Location,
 - Fixed Equipment Calibration Certificate,
 - First Service Certificate provided in the New Location,
 - Shifting Risk Assessment & Consequences,
 - The new location (including a location map).
 - The updated trade license
- 17.4 The assigned Assessment Team will cover 100% of the CAB's affected scope as a result of relocation. The certificate will be updated to reflect the new location once the decision is made regarding the visit package.
- 17.5 If the surveillance or reassessment visit is not scheduled after the client completed the shifting plan, an extraordinary visit may be conducted. The decision to conduct an extraordinary visit will depend on EIAC's case manager, the CAB's readiness, and the assessors' availability.







18 Specific Requirements for Technical Competence

- 18.1 EIAC defines specific technical requirements for competence regarding personnel, equipment, test methods, quality control and reporting for each type of CAB within their respective requirements' documents; for example EIAC-RQ-LB-001: Accreditation Requirements of Food and Environmental Laboratories, EIAC-RQ-LB-002: Accreditation Requirements of Construction Materials & Geo-technical Investigation Testing Laboratories, EIAC-RQ-LB-003: Accreditation Requirements for Calibration Laboratories and EIAC-RQ-LB-004: Accreditation Requirements for Medical Field Testing.
- 18.2 EIAC defines the minimum amount of participation in proficiency testing schemes for its applicants and accredited laboratories in proficiency testing programs conducted by competent national or international PT Providers to be:
 - One activity prior to gaining Accreditation to each major sub discipline of a laboratory's scope of application,
 - One activity relating to each major sub discipline of a laboratory's scope of accreditation within 3 years, a plan
 of the 3 years cycle of PTP participation shall be available.
- In case competent national or international PT Provider in specific field is not available, CAB is allowed to run Inter-Laboratory Comparison (ILC) or measurement audit. Justification is required along with successfully passed result. ILC providers shall be accredited by ILAC MRA Signatories in the requested test/ activity in the similar range and shall have better Measurement Uncertainty (MU)/ Calibration and Measurement Capability (CMC) comparing with the CAB itself.

See the table below for the areas in the accreditation scope which are necessary to demonstrate the competence of a laboratory for the main field of activities by PT prior to accreditation:

Major Sub Disciplines	Areas in the accreditation scope necessary for demonstrating the competence of a laboratory
General Testing	
Physical and Mechanical Testing of Materials other than food and beverages	One activity in any Physical and Mechanical testing.
Environmental or Chemical Testing of Materials other than food and beverages	One activity in any Chemical testing.
Biological or Microbiological Testing of Materials other than food and beverages	One activity in any Biological or Microbiological testing.
Testing of Food and Beverages/ Chemical Analysis	One activity in any Chemical testing.







Testing of Food and Beverages/ Microbiological	One activity in any Microbiological testing.
Analysis	

Major Sub Disciplines	Areas in the accreditation scope necessary for
	demonstrating the competence of a laboratory
Medical Testing	
Microbiological Analysis	One activity in Microbiology Analysis.
Pathology Analysis	One activity in Pathology Analysis.
Histocompatibility Analysis	One activity in Histocompatibility Analysis.
Immunohematology Analysis	One activity in Immunohematology Analysis.
Diagnostic Immunology Analysis	One activity in Diagnostic Immunology Analysis.
Clinical Cytogenetics Analysis	One activity in Clinical Cytogenetics Analysis.
Chemical Analysis	One activity in Chemistry Analysis.
Hematology Analysis	One activity in Hematology Analysis.
Radiobioassay Analysis	One activity in Radiobioassay Analysis.
Calibration	One activity in any of the particular calibration fields such as:
	• Force
	Mass
	Length
	• Pressure
	Temperature
	Electrical Measurements

18.4 EIAC shall treat all proprietary information as confidential and shall not be disclosed to any third party without prior written consent by the CAB.







19	References
19.1	EIAC Accreditation Agreement 'EIAC-PR-002/FM-005'.
19.2	Law No. $2/2010$ regarding arranging the operation of conformity assessment bodies operating in the Emirate of Dubai.
19.3	Law No. (27) of 2015 Establishing the Emirates International Accreditation Centre.
19.4	ISO/IEC 17000 "Conformity assessment - Vocabulary and general principles".
19.5	ISO/ IEC 17011 "Conformity assessment — Requirements for accreditation bodies accrediting conformity assessment bodies".
19.6	ISO/IEC 17020 "Conformity assessment - Requirements for the operation of various types of bodies performing inspection".
19.7	ISO/ IEC 17021-1 "Conformity Assessment- Requirements for Bodies Providing Audit and Certification of Management Systems Part 1: Requirements".
19.8	ISO/ IEC TS 17021-2 "Conformity assessment — Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of management systems — Part 2: Competence requirements for auditing and certification of environmental management systems".
19.9	ISO/ IEC TS 17021-3 "Conformity assessment — Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of management systems —Part 3: Competence requirements for auditing and certification of quality management systems".
19.10	ISO 17021-9 "Conformity assessment — Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of management systems —Part 9: Competence requirements for auditing and certification of anti-bribery management systems".
19.11	ISO/IEC 17024 "Conformity assessment — General requirements for bodies operating certification of persons".
19.12	ISO/ IEC 17025 "General requirements for the competence of testing and calibration laboratories".
19.13	ISO/ IEC 17043 "Conformity assessment – General requirements for proficiency testing".
19.14	ISO/IEC 17065 "Conformity Assessment- Requirements for bodies certifying products, processes and services".
19.15	ISO/ IEC 27006 "Information technology — Security techniques —Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of information security management systems".
19.16	ISO 22003 "Food safety management systems — Requirements for bodies providing audit and certification of food safety management systems".
19.17	ISO 19011 "Guidelines for auditing management systems".







19.18	ISO 13528 "Statistical methods for use in proficiency testing by interlaboratory comparison".
19.19	ISO 15189 "Medical laboratories - Requirements for quality and competence".
19.20	IAF Mandatory Documents (MD Series) - IAF MD 12 "Accreditation Assessment of Conformity Assessment Bodies with Activities in Multiple Countries".
19.21	ILAC Guidance Documents (G Series) - G21 "Cross-Frontier Accreditation Principles for Cooperation".







20 Annex (1): EIAC Requirements for Accreditation

A Mandatory Documents which are required to be used by accredited and applicants CABs for best practices in applying and interpreting the accreditation criteria:

20.1 Publications related to all CABs

CAB's type	Related Requirement	Requirement No.
General	General Accreditation Requirements	EIAC-RQ-GEN-001
	The Conditions for the Use of EIAC Accreditation Symbol and ILAC MRA/ IAF MLA Marks	EIAC-RQ-GEN-002
	Accreditation Services Fee Structure	EIAC-RQ-GEN-003
	Establishing & Extending Accreditation Schemes	EIAC-RQ-GEN-004
	Guideline for Extraordinary Circumstances Affecting the Assessment Process	EIAC-GD-GEN-001
	Guidance for Accreditation process	EIAC-GD-GEN-004
	EIAC Policy on Cross Frontier Accreditation	EIAC-PL-001

20.2 Publications related to Laboratories:

CAB's type	Related Requirement	Requirement No.
Laboratories	Accreditation Requirements of Food and Environmental Laboratories	EIAC-RQ-LB-001
	Accreditation Requirements of Construction Materials & Geotechnical Investigation Testing Laboratories	EIAC-RQ-LB-002
	Accreditation Requirements for Calibration Laboratories	EIAC-RQ-LB-003
	Accreditation Requirements for Medical Field Testing	EIAC-RQ-LB-004
	Accreditation Requirements in the Field of Medical Testing for POCT /Mobile Laboratories	EIAC-RQ-LB-005







CAB's type	Related Requirement	Requirement No.
Laboratories	Laboratories Emirate International Accreditation Centre (EIAC) Standard for Hospital Accreditation	
	Emirate International Accreditation Centre (EIAC) Standard for Day Care Surgery Accreditation	EIAC-RQ-HCO-002
	EIAC Requirements on Measurement Uncertainty in Testing, Calibration and Clinical/Medical Laboratories	EIAC-RQ-LB-011
	EIAC Requirements on Metrological Traceability of Measurement Results	EIAC-RQ-LB-012







20.3 Publications related to Inspection Bodies

CAB's type	Related Requirement	Requirement No.
Inspection Bodies	General Accreditation Requirements for Inspection Bodies	EIAC-RQ-IB-001
	Accreditation Requirements for Inspection Bodies working in the field of Lifting Equipment and Lifting Accessories	EIAC-RQ-IB-002
	Accreditation Requirements for Inspection Bodies working in the field of Scaffolds	EIAC-RQ-IB-003
	Accreditation Requirements of Inspection Bodies for Pressure Equipment	EIAC-RQ-IB-004
	Accreditation Requirements Of Inspection Bodies Non Destructive Testing And Evaluation	EIAC-RQ-IB-005
	Accreditation Requirements for the Inspection Bodies in the Field of Fairground and Amusement Machine and Structure	EIAC-RQ-IB-006







20.4 Publications related to Certification Bodies

CAB's type	Related Requirement	Requirement No.
Certification Bodies	Accreditation Requirements for Certification Bodies of Management Systems Certification	EIAC-RQ-CB-001
	Accreditation Requirements Of Certification Bodies For Food Safety Management Systems (FSMS) and HACCP	EIAC-RQ-CB-002
	Accreditation Requirements For Certification Bodies Of Certification Of Information Security Management System	EIAC-RQ-CB-003
	Accreditation Requirements of Product Certification Bodies	EIAC-RQ-CB-004
	Supplementary Requirements to EIAC-RQ-CB-004- Specific Accreditation Requirements of Certification Bodies for Construction Products	EIAC-RQ-CB-005
	Accreditation Requirements for Certification Bodies Of Certification Of Persons- Lifting Equipment	EIAC-RQ-CB-006
	Accreditation Requirements For Certification Bodies Providing Certification of Persons "Life Guard"	EIAC-RQ-CB-007
	Accreditation Requirements for Certification Bodies Providing Certifications to Persons Working in Health-Related Establishments (Gents/Ladies/Kids Salons)	EIAC-RQ-CB-008
	Accreditation Requirements for Certification Bodies Providing Certification of Persons Fairground & Amusement Equipment	EIAC-RQ-CB-009

20.5 Publications related to PT Providers

CAB's type	Related Requirement	Requirement No.
PT Providers	Accreditation Scheme for Proficiency Testing Provider (PTP)	EIAC-RQ-PT-01

